
 
 
 
 
AMENDMENT NO. 1 
 
 
TO:  ALL VENDORS 
 
FROM: Lana Widener 
 
SUBJECT: USC-RFQ-1906-LW 
  Furnish All Labor and Materials for Extraction Carpet and Upholstery Cleaning in 

High Rise and Low Rise Buildings at USC Columbia Campus 
 
DATE: May 6, 2011 
   
 
This Amendment No. 1 modifies the Request for Quotes only in the manner and to the extent as stated herein. 
 
ITEM ONE: QUESTIONS FROM VENDOR A 
 
    Question #1  what is the protocol for receiving the previous award and tally sheet;  
  Answer #1  There is no prior contract; therefore there is no previous award or tally 

sheet. 
 

Question #2  who is the previous awardee; 
Answer #1 No previous award 

 
  Question #3 what is the square footage of the buildings 
  Answer #3  See “SCOPE OF WORK” in the solicitation package for square footage 

information 
 
  Question #4  can we receive a copy of the floor plans? 
  Answer #4  Floor plans are not available as they are not pertinent to this solicitation 
 
ITEM TWO: QUESTIONS FROM VENDOR B 
 
  Question #1  Can you please tell me when this work is to be done, ?   

Answer #1  The work will be done at a time that is conducive to carpet cleaning  
 
Question #2  Is it a one time job or an as needed 
Answer #2  USC’s goal is to clean carpet in spaces specified in the solicitation prior to 

the start of 2011Fall semester and throughout the school year.   
 
 



Question #3  What is the completion date?   
Answer #3 Prior to Fall 2011 Semester, August 2011 
 
Question #4 Has this work been done before and if so what was the winning bid the last 

time it was done?   
Answer #4 The work has been done before.  There is no documentation available. 
 
Question #5 Was the statement of work about the same?  
Answer #5 The specifications are similar. 

 
   
 
 
 
 
BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 1 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED 
BELOW 
 
AND RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BID TO 
REJECTION. 
 
_____________________________    ______________________________ 
Authorized Signature      Firm 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Date 
  


